Mr Richard Henry

Head of Legal and Corporate Affairs

For and on behalf of Starrus Eco Holdings Limited
Ballymount Road Upper

Dublin 24

D24 E097

20 September 2018

[: Enwronmental Protecttun Agerlcy

Headquarters, PC Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 WB21

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Conttae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 w821

T. +35353 9160600

F:  +353 53 9160699
 E: infoBepa.ie

W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: Application for Transfer of IE Licenses in respect of Starrus Eco Holdings Limited

(formerlv Nurendale) for facilities located at:

Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath - W(140-04
Ballymount Cross, Tallaght, Dublin 24 - W0039-02
Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11 - W0261-02

Dear Mr Henry,

I refer to the confidential information which was received by the Agency on the 1 June

2018 in relation to above mentioned transfers.

This information was kept securely in the Agency’s headquarters for the duration of the
transfer process, which is now completed. The Agency no longer requires to hold this
information and I now return same to you under cover of registered post.

This information should be held at your premises and made available to EPA Inspectors

upon request.

Yours sincerely,

Gréainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability







